Ordinance No. 3

An Ordinance ordaining, laying out and opening a road, at Rouzerville, Washington Township, extending Pennsylvania Legislative Route 28026 from Legislative Highway Route 28068 to Pennsylvania Highway Route 16.

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Supervisors of Washington Township, Franklin County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby ordained and enacted by authority of the same:

Section 1. That a certain road, being an extension of the Pen Mar Road, Legislative Highway Route 28026 from the public road formerly known as Pennsylvania Highway Route 16, now Legislative Route 28068, Northwardly to Pennsylvania Highway Route 16, be and the same is hereby ordained, layed out and opened on a course, the center line of which begins at a point on the Northerly side of Legislative Highway Route 28068 at a distance of 10.3 feet North 22° East from the center line of Legislative Highway Route 28068 and which point is on the extension of the center line of Pennsylvania Highway, Legislative Route 28026; thence extending Northwardly North 22° East 756.1 feet to a point on the Southerly right-of-way limit of Pennsylvania Highway Route 16, and being 33 feet in width, all of which shall be used for road purposes.

Section 2. There is adopted as a part of this Ordinance a plan and map of the aforesaid road showing the location thereof as prepared by John H. McClellan, Registered Surveyor, June 14, 1954.

Section 3. Said road shall hereafter be and become a part of the public road system of Washington Township.

Ordained and enacted into an Ordinance this 7th day of August, 1954.

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

A. Guy Shank

Melvin T. Sease

Merle C. Eigenbrode